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June 22, 2023 
 
Ms. Donna Newman 
Columbus Consolidated Government 
Engineering Department 
420 10th Street 
Columbus, Georgia 31901 
Phone: 706-225-3961 
Email: DNewman@columbusga.org 
 
Re:  Synovus at Midland Commons –SPNR 03-23-000481 
  Sidewalk Easement Request 
 
Ms. Newman: 
  
The proposed memorandum is to request a sidewalk easement for the proposed 5-ft concrete sidewalk to 
be installed along Midland Commons Boulevard. The sidewalk is being placed 3.5-ft behind the existing 
curb line to align with the existing asphalt sidewalk along the gas station/Arby’s property. The placement 
of the sidewalk at this location is best for the site to align the ADA ramps and crosswalks, please refer to 
the below layout. As a result, the project will require a sidewalk easement of 1,186 SF to give to the city 
for future maintenance. The below easement area has been recorded per a survey completed by Strozier 
Services, LLC dated 6-19-23 and record on 6-21-23 in Book167 Page223 

 
 
If you have any questions or comments please feel free to call me at 404-403-5224.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jeffrey Masisak, PE, CPESC     
Principal             
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